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From: Kelvin Chan
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Carrie Lui; Rex Tabora; Anna Liao; Kirstie Dutton
Subject: Asian Pacific American Community Center - Open Public Board Meeting - 9/20/2022 @ 5pm
Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 5:36:05 PM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-3.tiff

 

Hello Clerk of Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center, 

Asian Pacific American Community Center (APACC) is sending this notice in regards
to APACC’s Open Board Meeting. This is in compliance with the City and County of
San Francisco’s Public Access Policy (per SEC. 12L.4)^2. Please see below for the
required information. Please feel free to reply with any questions or concerns or if
there is anything missing in regards to compliance! Thank you!

Date: Tuesday, 9/20/2022
Time: 5:00pm
Location: Zoom (link below)

Topic: APACC Board Meeting 9/20/2022
Time: Sep 20, 2022 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81037799521

Meeting ID: 810 3779 9521
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,81037799521# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,81037799521# US

Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
        +1 669 444 9171 US
        +1 719 359 4580 US
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
        +1 309 205 3325 US
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 386 347 5053 US
        +1 564 217 2000 US
        +1 646 931 3860 US
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

mailto:k.chan@apaccsf.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:c.lui@apaccsf.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user336eea72
mailto:a.liao@apaccsf.org
mailto:k.dutton@apaccsf.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81037799521___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OmYxMmE6MzZlYjhiNGY1NDEzMGZlNjI1YzU4YjdmZmE0MTQyY2U0Zjk1NGE1ODM0YjE3Njc4YzEyM2Q4YWM3YzQ5MDI2YjpoOlQ
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Meeting ID: 810 3779 9521
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdVxIOtba

Thank You!!!
Kelvin Chan
Program Manager 
66 Raymond Ave. San Francisco, CA 94134
(415) 587-2689

Asian Pacific American Community Center
Links: Website  Instagram  Twitter  Facebook

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdVxIOtba___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OjllMGM6ODQ3YTE0NGRhZmFiNTY3YTAyNmEyMDkxNDJjOGJkOTE0MmMwZDYzOTVlZjdmODc1YjljYjEyODkwMmVhNjMwYzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://apaccsf.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OjkyMzI6ZjgwZDdjOTJiMmYxNDEzZTExYThlYzkzOTA5MGNmOGMxYTQ4ZjY0ZGU2MWI1ZjhkNGE0MTZiN2RkM2Q5MTViYTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.instagram.com/apacc_sf/?hl=en___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OjkyZmQ6YWQ0MGE1MjQwOWZiMzA5MDc4ZGQwYTcwYWVjNDNiZmY3MjAwYWMzMjZiZTE0ZTUxNzEwNmFjMGJjMThkMjA3NDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://twitter.com/apacc_sf?lang=en___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OmQ0MmI6OTM0NjcwMTJhNmJkNjE4NWJiMzI1MGYyYTIzOWJlNmVkOTE2ZDhmNTcxZDA5YWExZTQ3NWJmYWVmYTQwZTg5OTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://m.facebook.com/apaccsf/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5ZWJiMWRjZTFkYjAxNGE0YjU3OWZmZmYyZjViYjNlNzo2OjQ5NDA6YjU4Mzg4NGVlNTNkOWYzZDFlYTM5NDY5ZWU5MWU3ZTExODk4MTM2NWQyM2JlZDA3ZWJkYTZjYzdhMmNmZjQwODpoOlQ

